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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO:  Members of the Transportation Committee 
FROM:  Carmen L. Martinez, Committee Chair 
RE: Transportation Committee Meeting 
DATE:  Thursday, February 6, 2020  
 
The meeting of the Transportation Committee has been scheduled as follows: 
 
 
  DATE:  Wednesday, February 12, 2020    
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
  PLACE:   Community Board 9 Office 
    890 Nostrand Ave 
    Brooklyn, NY 11225 
     
    AGENDA 
 
I.  Welcome and Introductions 
II.  Approval of December 2019 & January 2020 Minutes 
III.  Presentation Re: Reconstruction of Empire Boulevard NYC DDC Project ID# 

HWK779W 
By: Alexandra Girgis, Community Construction Liaison, NYC DDC 

IV.  Presentation Re: Utica Avenue Transit Improvement Study 
By: Andrew Inglesby, Assistant Director, Government & Community Relations, 
MTA 

V.  Presentations Re: TLC Base License Renewal 
By: BedStar Drivers Associates, Inc., 528 Fenimore Street and 
Union Limo & Car Service, 311 Kingston Avenue 

VI.  Review the MTA’s Brooklyn Bus Network Redesign Existing Conditions Report 
VII.  Discuss and schedule a Transportation Community Forum 
VIII.  Schedule community District-Wide Walk to assess transportation-related 

issues based on dates selected from the Doodle: CB9 Walk survey on the 
following link: https://doodle.com/poll/7m9rb6qcgrmpenh3 

IX.  Old Business / New Business 
X.  Adjournment 
 
 
We look forward to seeing you Wednesday, February 12, 2020 
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